
TO : 

FROM : 

RE: 

M E M O R A N D U M  

June 18, 2001 

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (KNIGHT) h/d 

DOCKET NO. 990649-TP - INVESTIGATION INTO PRICING OF 
UNBUNDLED NETWORK ELEMENTS. 

Attached is a MEMORANDUM, to be filed in t he  above-referenced 
docket. (Number of pages i n  memorandum - 1) 

DATE ORDER SENT ELECTRONICALLY TO RECORDS cqii6jol 

W D K / a n c  
Attachment 
L 6 4 9 m l . w d k  



State of Florida 

DATE: June 18,2001 
TO: All Parties of Record 

All Interested Persons 
FROM: Wayne D. Knight, Staff Counsel I-$?'- 
RE: Docket No. 990649-TP - Investigation into pricing of unbundled network elements. 

VIA FACSIMILE 

The Prehearing Officer has ruled on the motions submitted, and an order memorializing his 
findings and ruling will be issued shortly. For the convenience of the parties, this memorandum sets 
forth Staffs anticipated consequences of the Prehearing Officer's ruling. The filing dates in the 
proceeding will be continued. New hearing dates shall be set, and a status conference will be held 
on a date to be announced. 

Additionally, the StafWerizon workshop scheduled for tomorrow, June 19,2001, will still 
take place. Should you have any questions or concerns, please call Wayne Knight at 411-6232. 

WDWanc 


